M
HOMELAND
SECURITY

March 10, 2020

Chief David Fallon

Somerville Police Department

220 Washington Street

Somerville, MA 02143

Dear Chief Fallon,

Pursuant to the MOA between ‘the ' ty of Boston and the City of Somerville, the Mayor’s Office of
Emcrg Management (OEM) ! p@eased to notify you thax the Urban Areas Security Initiatwe (UASI)

ent must appear on FEMA’s Authorized Eqmpm List.
of the Massachusetts General Laws.

Tetter, please submit proof of 30B compliance
d p;-oof of payment to OEM for renn ,



